

## References

---

- Akume, D (2008), 'Country presentation – Cameroon', Regional Meeting of Focal Points in Africa and the Mediterranean, Lilongwe, Malawi, 22–23 May 2008, Commonwealth of Learning.
- Australian Curriculum, Assessment and Reporting Authority (ACARA) (2010), *NAPLAN Achievement in Reading, Writing, Language Conventions and Numeracy: National Report for 2010*, ACARA, Sydney, available at: [www.nap.edu.au/\\_Documents/National%20Report/NAPLAN\\_2010\\_National\\_Report.pdf](http://www.nap.edu.au/_Documents/National%20Report/NAPLAN_2010_National_Report.pdf)
- Australian Government (2009a), Department of Education, Employment and Workplace Relations, *National Early Childhood Development Strategy – Investing in the Early Years*, available at: [www.deewr.gov.au/earlychildhood/policy\\_agenda/pages/earlychildhooddevelopmentstrategy.aspx](http://www.deewr.gov.au/earlychildhood/policy_agenda/pages/earlychildhooddevelopmentstrategy.aspx)
- Australian Government (2009b), Department of Industry, Innovation, Science, Research and Tertiary Education, *Green Skills Agreement*, available at: [www.deewr.gov.au/Skills/Programs/WorkDevelop/ClimateChangeSustainability/Pages/GreenSkillsAgreement.aspx](http://www.deewr.gov.au/Skills/Programs/WorkDevelop/ClimateChangeSustainability/Pages/GreenSkillsAgreement.aspx)
- Bangladesh Ministry of Education (2004), *Development of Education, National Report of Bangladesh*, available at: [www.ibe.unesco.org/International/ICE47/English/Natreps/reports/bangladesh.pdf](http://www.ibe.unesco.org/International/ICE47/English/Natreps/reports/bangladesh.pdf)
- Bangladesh Ministry of Education (2012), available at: [www.moedu.gov.bd/old/edu\\_system\\_edu\\_policy.htm](http://www.moedu.gov.bd/old/edu_system_edu_policy.htm)
- Barbados Education (2012), available at: [www.barbados.org/educate.htm](http://www.barbados.org/educate.htm)
- Barbados Ministry of Education and Human Resource Development (2012), available at: [www.mes.gov.bb](http://www.mes.gov.bb)
- Basung, GM (2002), 'Antecedents and substance of educational reform in post-colonial Cameroon', *Journal of the Cameroon Academy of Science*, Vol. 2, No. 1, 49–58.
- British Council (2012a), 'UK school briefing', available at: [www.britishcouncil.org/china-education\\_uk\\_school\\_briefing](http://www.britishcouncil.org/china-education_uk_school_briefing)
- British Council (2012b), 'School education', available at: [www.britishcouncil.org/learning-uk-education-systems-school-education-old.htm](http://www.britishcouncil.org/learning-uk-education-systems-school-education-old.htm)
- Campaign for Public Education (2012), available at: <http://web.campebd.org>
- COAG Reform Council (2011), *National Indigenous Reform Agreement: Supplement on literacy and numeracy achievement 2010*, COAG Reform Council, Sydney, available at: [www.coagreformcouncil.gov.au/reports/docs/nira\\_09-10/nira\\_09-10\\_supplement.pdf](http://www.coagreformcouncil.gov.au/reports/docs/nira_09-10/nira_09-10_supplement.pdf)
- Commonwealth Education Online (2012), available at: [www.cedol.org](http://www.cedol.org)
- Commonwealth of Learning (2008), *Report on the Regional Meeting of Focal Points in the Caribbean*, available at: [www.col.org/SiteCollectionDocuments/Report\\_on\\_Caribbean\\_FP\\_Meeting.pdf](http://www.col.org/SiteCollectionDocuments/Report_on_Caribbean_FP_Meeting.pdf)
- Commonwealth of Nations (2012a), available at: [www.commonwealth-of-nations.org](http://www.commonwealth-of-nations.org)
- Commonwealth of Nations (2012b), 'Mozambique', available at: [www.commonwealth-of-nations.org/Mozambique/Education](http://www.commonwealth-of-nations.org/Mozambique/Education)
- Council of Ministers of Education, Canada (CMEC) (2012), available at: [www.cmec.ca/11/About/index.html](http://www.cmec.ca/11/About/index.html)
- Country Studies (2012), 'Seychelles: Education', available at: [www.country-studies.com/seychelles/education.html](http://www.country-studies.com/seychelles/education.html)
- Department of Basic Education South Africa (2003) *Revised National Curriculum Statement Grades R-9 (Schools): Teacher's Guide for the Development of Learning Programmes, Foundation Phase*, available at: [www.education.gov.za/LinkClick.aspx?fileticket=ujnw5lr18MA%3D&](http://www.education.gov.za/LinkClick.aspx?fileticket=ujnw5lr18MA%3D&)
- Department of Basic Education South Africa (2012), *Education Statistics in South Africa 2010*, available at [www.education.gov.za/LinkClick.aspx?fileticket=VlqIdHT7qZ8%3D&tabid=93&mid=1952](http://www.education.gov.za/LinkClick.aspx?fileticket=VlqIdHT7qZ8%3D&tabid=93&mid=1952) [primary and secondary statistics only].

- European Commission (2007), Eurybase, 'The Education System in Malta: 2006/07', available at: [http://eacea.ec.europa.eu/education/eurydice/documents/eurybase/eurybase\\_full\\_reports/MT\\_EN.pdf](http://eacea.ec.europa.eu/education/eurydice/documents/eurybase/eurybase_full_reports/MT_EN.pdf)
- European Commission (2008), *Saint Vincent and the Grenadines – European Union Country Strategy Paper and National Indicative Programme for the period 2008–2013*, available at: [http://ec.europa.eu/development/icenter/repository/scanned\\_vc\\_csp10\\_en.pdf](http://ec.europa.eu/development/icenter/repository/scanned_vc_csp10_en.pdf)
- Fox, L (2012), *Education Reform in Mozambique, Lessons and Challenges*, World Bank, available at: <http://documents.worldbank.org/curated/en/2012/04/16243001/education-reform-mozambique-lessons-challenges>
- Government of the Commonwealth of Dominica (2012), Ministry of Education and Human Resource Development, available at: [www.dominica.gov.dm/cms/index.php?q=node/25](http://www.dominica.gov.dm/cms/index.php?q=node/25)
- Government of Grenada (2012), Ministry of Education and Human Resource Development, available at: [www.gov.gd/ministries/education.html](http://www.gov.gd/ministries/education.html)
- Government of Malaysia (2012), available at: [www.moe.gov.my](http://www.moe.gov.my)
- Government of Malta (2012), Ministry of Education and Employment, available at: <https://www.education.gov.mt>
- Government of Mauritius (2012), Ministry of Tertiary Education, Science, Research and Technology, available at: [www.gov.mu/portal/site/tertiary](http://www.gov.mu/portal/site/tertiary)
- Government of Papua New Guinea (2012) Department of Education, available at: [www.education.gov.pg](http://www.education.gov.pg)
- Government of The Gambia (2012), Ministry for Basic and Secondary Education, available at: [www.edugambia.gm/the-mobse-education-plan-and-programme/basic-education](http://www.edugambia.gm/the-mobse-education-plan-and-programme/basic-education)
- Government of the United Republic of Tanzania (2012), Ministry of Education and Vocational Training, available at: [www.tanzania.go.tz/ministriesf.html](http://www.tanzania.go.tz/ministriesf.html)
- Grenada Industrial Development Corporation (2012), available at: [www.grenadaworld.com/AboutGrenada/EducationProfile/tabid/91/Default.aspx](http://www.grenadaworld.com/AboutGrenada/EducationProfile/tabid/91/Default.aspx)
- Malawi Government (2012a), Ministry of Education, Science and Technology, available at: [www.malawi.gov.mw/index.php?option=com\\_content&view=article&id=21&Itemid=21](http://www.malawi.gov.mw/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=21&Itemid=21)
- Malawi Government (2012b), 'Plans and Programmes for the Ministry of Education, Science and Technology: 2009–2014', available at: [www.malawi.gov.mw/index.php?option=com\\_content&view=article&id=24:plans-and-programmes-for-the-ministry-of-education-science-and-technology-2009-2014&catid=13:education-science-a-technology&Itemid=80](http://www.malawi.gov.mw/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=24:plans-and-programmes-for-the-ministry-of-education-science-and-technology-2009-2014&catid=13:education-science-a-technology&Itemid=80)
- Malta Qualifications Council (2010), REFERENCING of the Malta Qualifications Framework (MQF) to the European Qualifications Framework (EQF) and the Qualifications Framework of the European Higher Education Area (QF/EHEA), 2nd edition, available at: <http://mqc.gov.mt/file.aspx?f=350>
- MDG Sri Lanka (2012), 'Goal 2: Achieve Universal Primary Education', available at: [www.mdg.lk/inpages/thegoals/goal2\\_primary\\_education.shtml](http://www.mdg.lk/inpages/thegoals/goal2_primary_education.shtml)
- Ministerial Council for Education, Early Childhood Development and Youth Affairs (MCEECDYA) (2012), 'Standing Council on School Education and Early Childhood (SCSEEC)', available at: [www.mceecdya.edu.au/mceecdya](http://www.mceecdya.edu.au/mceecdya)
- Ministerial Council on Education, Employment, Training and Youth Affairs (MCEETYA) (2008), *Melbourne Declaration on Educational Goals for Young Australians*, MCEETYA, Melbourne, available at: [www.mceecdya.edu.au/verve/\\_resources/National\\_Declaration\\_on\\_the\\_Educational\\_Goals\\_for\\_Young\\_Australians.pdf](http://www.mceecdya.edu.au/verve/_resources/National_Declaration_on_the_Educational_Goals_for_Young_Australians.pdf)
- Ministry of Education (MoE) Guyana (2008), *Strategic Plan 2008–2013: Meeting the Quality Imperative*, available at [http://planipolis.iiep.unesco.org/upload/Guyana/Guyana\\_Strategic\\_Plan\\_2008\\_2013.pdf](http://planipolis.iiep.unesco.org/upload/Guyana/Guyana_Strategic_Plan_2008_2013.pdf)
- MoE Guyana (2012), 'Ministry of Education – An overview', available at: [www.education.gov.gy/web/index.php/moe-overview.html](http://www.education.gov.gy/web/index.php/moe-overview.html)
- MoE Jamaica (2012), available at: [www.moec.gov.jm](http://www.moec.gov.jm)
- MoE Kenya (2012), available at: [www.education.go.ke](http://www.education.go.ke)
- MoE Seychelles (2000) *Education for a Learning Society: Policy Statement of the Ministry of Education, Seychelles*, available at [http://planipolis.iiep.unesco.org/upload/Seychelles/Seychelles\\_Education\\_for\\_a\\_Learning\\_Society.pdf](http://planipolis.iiep.unesco.org/upload/Seychelles/Seychelles_Education_for_a_Learning_Society.pdf)

- MoE Saint Christopher (St Kitts) and Nevis (2012), available at: [www.moeskn.org/index.php?option=com\\_content&view=article&id=7&Itemid=120](http://www.moeskn.org/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=7&Itemid=120)
- MoE Singapore (2012a), available at: [www.moe.gov.sg/education](http://www.moe.gov.sg/education)
- MoE Singapore (2012b), *Summary of PERI Committee's Recommendations*, available at: [www.primaryeducation.sg/summary-of-peri-committee-recommendations](http://www.primaryeducation.sg/summary-of-peri-committee-recommendations)
- Ministry of Education, Culture, Youth and Sport (2009), *Annual Reports of Government Departments – 2009*, p.382, available at: [https://www.education.gov.mt/MediaCenter/Docs/3\\_annual\\_report\\_2009.pdf](https://www.education.gov.mt/MediaCenter/Docs/3_annual_report_2009.pdf)
- Ministry of Education, HRD and Labour St Lucia (2012), available at [www.education.gov.lc/index.php?option=com\\_content&view=article&id=119&Itemid=48](http://www.education.gov.lc/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=119&Itemid=48)
- Mysrilanka.com (2012), 'The Educational System of Sri Lanka', available at: [www.mysrilanka.com/travel/lanka/education](http://www.mysrilanka.com/travel/lanka/education)
- National Commission for Higher Education (NCHE) Malta (2012), available at: [www.nche.gov.mt](http://www.nche.gov.mt)
- Organisation for Economic Co-operation and Development (OECD) (2011), *Pisa in Focus: 9*, available at: [www.oecd.org/dataoecd/17/43/48910490.pdf](http://www.oecd.org/dataoecd/17/43/48910490.pdf)
- Papua New Guinea Department of Education (2012), available at: [www.education.gov.pg](http://www.education.gov.pg)
- Photius (2012), 'Seychelles Education', available at: [www.photius.com/countries/seychelles/society/seychelles\\_society\\_education.html](http://www.photius.com/countries/seychelles/society/seychelles_society_education.html)
- Republic of Kenya (2005), Ministry of Education, Science and Technology, *Kenya Education Sector Support Programme 2005–2010: Delivering quality education and training to all Kenyans*, available at: <http://planipolis.iiep.unesco.org/upload/Kenya/Kenya%20KESSP%20FINAL%202005.pdf>
- Republic of Kenya (2012), Ministry of Education Task Force on the Re-alignment of the Education Sector to the Constitution of Kenya 2010, *Towards a globally competitive quality education for sustainable development*, pp. 26–27, available at: [www.vision2030.go.ke/cms/vds/Task\\_Force\\_Final\\_Report\\_Feb\\_20123.pdf](http://www.vision2030.go.ke/cms/vds/Task_Force_Final_Report_Feb_20123.pdf)
- Schwabe, C (2004), 'Fact Sheet: Poverty in South Africa', Human Sciences Research Council, available from: [www.sarpn.org/documents/d0000990](http://www.sarpn.org/documents/d0000990)
- Solomon Islands Government (2007), *Strategic Education Framework, 2007–2015*, available at: [www.paddle.usp.ac.fj/collect/paddle/index/assoc/sol031.dir/doc.pdf](http://www.paddle.usp.ac.fj/collect/paddle/index/assoc/sol031.dir/doc.pdf)
- Southern and Eastern Africa Consortium for Monitoring Educational Quality (SACMEQ) (2012a), 'Education in Mauritius', available at: [www.sacmeq.org/education-mauritius.htm](http://www.sacmeq.org/education-mauritius.htm)
- SACMEQ (2012b), 'Education in Mozambique', available at: [www.sacmeq.org/education-mozambique.htm](http://www.sacmeq.org/education-mozambique.htm)
- SACMEQ (2012c), 'Education in Namibia', available at [www.sacmeq.org/education-namibia.htm](http://www.sacmeq.org/education-namibia.htm)
- SACMEQ (2012d), 'Education in Tanzania', available at [www.sacmeq.org/education-tanzania.htm](http://www.sacmeq.org/education-tanzania.htm)
- SACMEQ (2012e), 'Education in Uganda', available at [www.sacmeq.org/education-uganda.htm](http://www.sacmeq.org/education-uganda.htm)
- South African Government Information (2012), 'Education', available at: [www.info.gov.za/aboutsa/education.htm](http://www.info.gov.za/aboutsa/education.htm)
- StateUniversity.com (2012), 'Malaysia's Educational System – Overview', in *Education Encyclopedia*, available at: <http://education.stateuniversity.com/pages/924/Malaysia-EDUCATIONAL-SYSTEM-OVERVIEW.html>
- The Bahamas Ministry of Education (2012), available at: [www.bahamaseducation.com](http://www.bahamaseducation.com)
- Tertiary Education Commission Mauritius (2012), available at: <http://tec.intnet.mu>
- United Nations Educational, Scientific and Cultural Organization (UNESCO) (2011), *UNESCO ICT Competency Framework for Teachers*, UNESCO, France, available at: <http://unesdoc.unesco.org/images/0021/002134/213475E.pdf>
- UNESCO International Bureau of Education (IBE) (2007a), *BAHAMAS: Caribbean Symposium on Inclusive Education*, available at: [www.ibe.unesco.org/fileadmin/user\\_upload/Inclusive\\_Education/Reports/kingston\\_07/bahamas\\_inclusion\\_07.pdf](http://www.ibe.unesco.org/fileadmin/user_upload/Inclusive_Education/Reports/kingston_07/bahamas_inclusion_07.pdf)
- UNESCO IBE (2007b), *ST. VINCENT & THE GRENADINES: Caribbean Symposium on Inclusive Education*, available at: [www.ibe.unesco.org/fileadmin/user\\_upload/Inclusive\\_Education/Reports/kingston\\_07/stvincent\\_grenadines\\_inclusion\\_07.pdf](http://www.ibe.unesco.org/fileadmin/user_upload/Inclusive_Education/Reports/kingston_07/stvincent_grenadines_inclusion_07.pdf)

- UNESCO IBE (2007c), *World Data on Education, 6th edition, 2006/07: Cook Islands*, available at: [www.ibe.unesco.org/fileadmin/user\\_upload/archive/Countries/WDE/2006/ASIA\\_and\\_the\\_PACIFIC/Cook\\_Islands/Cook\\_Islands.pdf](http://www.ibe.unesco.org/fileadmin/user_upload/archive/Countries/WDE/2006/ASIA_and_the_PACIFIC/Cook_Islands/Cook_Islands.pdf)
- UNESCO IBE (2010a), *World Data on Education, 7th edition, 2010/11: Barbados*, available at: [www.ibe.unesco.org/fileadmin/user\\_upload/Publications/WDE/2010/pdf-versions/Barbados.pdf](http://www.ibe.unesco.org/fileadmin/user_upload/Publications/WDE/2010/pdf-versions/Barbados.pdf)
- UNESCO IBE (2010b), *World Data on Education, 7th edition, 2010/11: Grenada*, available at: [www.ibe.unesco.org/fileadmin/user\\_upload/Publications/WDE/2010/pdf-versions/Grenada.pdf](http://www.ibe.unesco.org/fileadmin/user_upload/Publications/WDE/2010/pdf-versions/Grenada.pdf)
- UNESCO IBE (2010c), *World Data on Education, 7th edition, 2010/11: Kenya*, available at: [www.ibe.unesco.org/fileadmin/user\\_upload/Publications/WDE/2010/pdf-versions/Kenya.pdf](http://www.ibe.unesco.org/fileadmin/user_upload/Publications/WDE/2010/pdf-versions/Kenya.pdf)
- UNESCO IBE (2010d), *World Data on Education, 7th edition, 2010/11: Malaysia*, available at: [www.ibe.unesco.org/fileadmin/user\\_upload/Publications/WDE/2010/pdf-versions/Kenya.pdf](http://www.ibe.unesco.org/fileadmin/user_upload/Publications/WDE/2010/pdf-versions/Kenya.pdf)
- UNESCO IBE (2010e), *World Data on Education, 7th edition, 2010/11: South Africa*, available at: [www.ibe.unesco.org/fileadmin/user\\_upload/Publications/WDE/2010/pdf-versions/South\\_Africa.pdf](http://www.ibe.unesco.org/fileadmin/user_upload/Publications/WDE/2010/pdf-versions/South_Africa.pdf)
- UNESCO IBE (2010f), *World Data on Education, 7th edition, 2010/11: United Republic of Tanzania*, available at: [www.ibe.unesco.org/fileadmin/user\\_upload/Publications/WDE/2010/pdf-versions/United\\_Republic\\_of\\_Tanzania.pdf](http://www.ibe.unesco.org/fileadmin/user_upload/Publications/WDE/2010/pdf-versions/United_Republic_of_Tanzania.pdf)
- UNICEF (2012), 'Uganda', available at: [www.unicef.org/infobycountry/uganda\\_statistics.html](http://www.unicef.org/infobycountry/uganda_statistics.html)
- United Kingdom (UK) Government (2012), 'Schools, learning and development', available at: [www.direct.gov.uk/en/Parents/Schoolslearninganddevelopment/index.htm](http://www.direct.gov.uk/en/Parents/Schoolslearninganddevelopment/index.htm)
- United Republic of Tanzania (2008), *Education Section Performance Report 2007/2008*, available from <http://siteresources.worldbank.org/INTTANZANIA/Resources/Educ-Sector-Perf-08.pdf>
- University of Szeged Klebelsberg Library (2012), 'Namibian Education Profile', available at: [www.bibl.u-szeged.hu/oseas\\_adsec/namibia.htm](http://www.bibl.u-szeged.hu/oseas_adsec/namibia.htm)
- UNESCO World Education Forum (WEF) (2000), *EFA 2000 Assessment Country EFA Reports: Seychelles*, available from [www.unesco.org/education/wef/countryreports/seychelles/contents.html#cont](http://www.unesco.org/education/wef/countryreports/seychelles/contents.html#cont)
- Department of Education, Western Australia (WA) (2006), *School Accountability Framework Review: National and International Perspectives and Approaches*, available at: [www.det.wa.edu.au/education/accountability/Docs/National%20and%20International%20Perspectives%20and%20Approaches%20-%20Exec%20Summary.pdf](http://www.det.wa.edu.au/education/accountability/Docs/National%20and%20International%20Perspectives%20and%20Approaches%20-%20Exec%20Summary.pdf)
- World Bank (2010), *Papua New Guinea – Flexible and Open Distance Education Project*, available at: <http://documents.worldbank.org/curated/en/2010/12/13264412/papua-new-guinea-flexible-open-distance-education-project>.

[All web links were accessed on 12 July 2012].